
 

 

 
NETWORK RAIL 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
EN010068, Deadline 5 
 
We are instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail) in relation to the DCO 
application by Millbrook Power Limited (Applicant) for the Millbrook Power Project (DCO).  
 
Further to Network Rail's Deadline 4 Submission to the Examination [4-005], we update the 
Examination as follows. 
 
Network Rail and the Applicant are in ongoing discussions regarding: 
 

1.     the impact of construction traffic on the level crossing at Green Lane; and  
 

2.     the control of traffic using the access road and the installation of appropriate fencing. 
 
To seek to resolve these outstanding issues, Network Rail is liaising with the Applicant with a view to 
agreeing amendments to the DCO and bespoke protective provisions for the benefit of Network Rail.  
 
We hope to respond with a joint position on behalf of the Applicant and Network Rail at Deadline 6. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
Addleshaw Goddard LLP  
 

Melissa Johnson  
AG Integrate Consultant  
for Addleshaw Goddard LLP  

 


